

EAST AFR PROT.

383883

NOV 09

No.  
and 361/1

1909

25 Nov

At Previous Point

W. J. K. Hill

Employed with P. Office Syndicate

Indicated that he has had no money to live on for some time. He brought his last money in to spend the balance of it from his pocket. That had been up to him at least 5 years ago.

W. Butler.

W. J. K. Hill - General Manager of the Nebraska Stock Farm - the sal I suppose that he would get be scolded without pay (~~2500~~ <sup>500</sup> is his present salary). The difficulty seems to be that if he can be spared for 5 years, he can be spared forever. It was right with reason say that the effort is superfluous.

Will write first post to communicate with E.A. Syndicate giving them substance of tel. asking for their action - (we ought to know definitely the result of Mr. W. Hill w<sup>t</sup> be wanted).

from the estimates of ~~Gov~~ <sup>1920/21</sup> Mr. Hill has declined pension rights coupled with a salary of £450 p.a. getting £500 p.a. without pension rights. I think any question of "seconding" could lead us in difficulties eventually. If a General Manager of the Nasrada Stock Farm no longer required at his moment we can see that we will be wanted 5 years hence if helped want some one in Mr. Hill's place, who will guarantee that we can get rid of the new man when Mr. Hill's period of seconding comes to an end?

There are, in addition, objections to having a man seconded from the Govt. raising the property of a company which has considerable, and not always honourable, dealings with that Govt. Apart from the more obvious objections, misapprehension may be created as to the status of the Company.

I would therefore suggest the following

the S. of S. will get back to Mr. Hill's resigning his Govt. off. to take up a position with an Syndicate but <sup>369</sup> and approve of his being seconded for a period of not > what Sir P. Curzon suggests, unless the Govt. to seconding Mr. Hill & add that the S. of S. is not disposed to make any representations to the Syndicate as to the period for which Mr. Hill should engage in this as it is not desirable to make further re-investigation nor be Govt. here as witness to Mr. Hill's being appointed to the post.

Sab

W. G. D.

So farred? At the same time I hope that Mr. Hill will take up with the S.A. Syndicate and form a practical man & is better fitted than anyone else to make the arrangement. He has a sum of £one 500.000/- will (quoted a the early days) & it is very much in the interest of

the last & that it shall be properly ended.  
The Ravalli Stock Farm is now owned  
by Mr. & Mrs. H. C. Thompson & son &  
is a very fine place. They ought  
to be very difficult to approach.

W. Hill

~~not to~~

29/16

Secondly is clearly set forth above

370

S.O.  
38383REC  
Rec'd 25 NOV 09

Telegrah. The Governor of the East African Protectorate to the  
Secretary of State for the Colonies.

(Received, Colonial Office, 2.15 p.m. 25th November, 1909.)

No. 169. Understand that East Africa Syndicate wish  
for notice Hill Agricultural Department to stage  
their large property. Can be spared. He wishes for  
by arrangement. The Government is concerned in the  
efficient development of this property trust Syndicate  
will give him at least 5 years appointment.

# THE EASTERN TELEGRAPH CO. LTD.



LONDON STATIONS

MAIN STATION - 11, OLD BROAD STREET, E.C. 38843

BRANCH STATION

1, LEADENHALL STREET, E.C.  
2, GREAT TOWER STREET, E.C.  
3, HOLBORN VARIETY, E.C.  
4, STRAND, W.C.  
5, OXFORD STREET, BORO. HIGH STREET, E.C.

6, PARLIAMENT STREET, E.C.  
7, PORTMAN PLACE, COVENT GARDEN  
8, THEATRE, NEW BOND, W.O.

25 Nov 99

9.31

The EASTERN TELEGRAPH COMPANY LTD.

To:

For:

maroli

No. of  
Words

Chapela

understand that <sup>E. Africa Syndicate</sup>  
69 terminthus carcockle

wish for services till

<sup>agricultural dept.</sup> dradentis to manage

their large property

<sup>stop</sup> silvergray <sup>can be</sup> caytan spared

<sup>stop</sup> silvergray he wishes for

<sup>5 years</sup> silvergray as government

concerned in the efficient

<sup>development of</sup> incapsele this property

trust syndicate will give

REPLIES SHOULD BE ORDERED Via Eastern

Double words should be OFFICIALLY repeated. See Rule Book.

No inquiry respecting this Telegram can be attended to without the production of this Copy



# THE EASTERN TELEGRAPH CO., LTD.

LONDON STATIONS

372

CHIEF STATION IS OLD BROAD STREET, EC.

AND BRANCHES  
2 GRESHAM STREET,  
3 GROCER'S ROW,  
40 NEW BOND STREET,  
41 COVENT GARDEN,  
42 CHANCERY LANE,  
43 DORSET STREET, EC.



25 JUN 1915

on ~~order~~ <sup>or leave</sup> ~~your~~ <sup>your</sup> trunkhouse  
appointment

girouard

Rec'd 2-15 pm  
25 Jun 1915

REPLIES SHOULD BE ORDERED Via EastLink

Doubtful words should be OFFICIALLY repeated. See Rule Book.

No inquiry respecting this Telegram can be attended to without the production of this Copy.

Govt 38383 Earl

373

DRAFT. Telegram

start 5.45 pm  
W. M. [unclear]

General

Nebraska

December

MINUTE

Mr. Fawcett 1/2

Mr. Fawcett f. 1/2

Mr. Fielder

Mr. Just.

Mr. Ong.

Sir C. Lucas.

Sir P. Hopwood.

Col. Seely.

Lord Craven

unanimously

With ref. to your tel. of 25 Nov.

to object to Hill

present appointment

a luncheon

appointment on 1/1/02

but I cannot

approve of

seconded for this purpose.

desp follows by mail.

Cruw

MPS

Ref 38383

2

24

374

DRAFT

Enc Conf.

for his & General

See 90

MINUTE

In accordance with my tel. of the 8<sup>th</sup> of Dec.,  
Mr. Butler <sup>approached</sup> ~~approached~~ <sup>informing</sup> you that I have  
no objection to Mr. J.H.

Mr. Gurn.

Mr. Cox.

Sir C. Lucas.

Mr. F. Hopwood.

Col. Seely.

Lord Charn.

will resigning his present  
post <sup>present</sup> as manager of

the Marcella  
farm in order to take  
up the post ~~effect~~  
of the E.A. Syndicate,

but that I cannot approve  
of his being seconded for  
the

this purpose.

**E 2.** Your telegram  
of the 25<sup>th</sup> of November

N<sup>o</sup> 169 did  
not state definitely  
but <sup>seems</sup> ~~saw~~  
~~hatter~~ you ~~wanted~~  
snap back me  
W. H. ~~will~~ be

~~100~~ 100

service with the ~~law~~ ~~not~~ ~~in~~ ~~any~~ ~~case~~ ~~such~~ ~~law~~  
~~protection~~; but ~~in~~ ~~any~~ ~~case~~ ~~such~~ ~~law~~  
~~with~~ ~~to~~ ~~place~~ ~~offices~~  
~~in~~ ~~town~~ ~~of~~ ~~Al~~ ~~Hills~~  
~~accepting~~ ~~the~~ ~~type~~  
~~for~~ ~~these~~ ~~are~~ ~~well~~  
~~grounded~~ ~~a~~ ~~but~~  
~~could~~ ~~not~~ ~~agree~~  
~~because~~

Kasaka Stock

Farm is not larger

regarded at this moment, it could not stand with certainty that a

General manager will  
be required five years  
experience and above.  
If an "A" man were  
engaged to replace

375  
Ad. Hill three

*terminating*

H. H. Fair's appointment  
when

of secondary Davis  
a stone

There are numerous occasions  
to be rendering an  
officer from the service  
of the U.S. Post to  
any other party  
or company.

has considerable

meetings with the  
aboriginals where rivers don't  
flow, ~~but~~ <sup>and</sup> may also  
may also ~~be~~ <sup>be</sup> ~~seen~~  
especially limestone

be divergent from the

with the Govt. Standard

5 April 6 From these  
~~various~~ objections,  
one apprehension might  
be created as to the  
status of the Company,  
~~and in the meantime~~  
~~the~~  
~~position~~ am not  
disposed to make any  
representations to the  
as you appear to suggest in your telegraph  
Syndicate, for the  
period for which they  
should engage Mr. Hill.  
Mr. Hill's having been offered  
employment offered  
is not  
desirable to frustrate  
the impression that the  
Govt. has any interest  
in his being appointed  
to the post,  
or to do anything which  
would ~~have~~ enable the  
Syndicate to represent that  
in appointing Mr. Hill, they had  
laid the Govt. under an obligation.